

BILL NO. 16-08

ORDINANCE NO. 4.337

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V, CHAPTER 120, ARTICLE 2, SECTIONS 5.120.080, 5.120.090, AND 5.120.110 OF THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI'S MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES FOR COIN-OPERATED AMUSEMENT DEVICES.

WHEREAS, various provisions of Title V, Chapter 120, Article 2 of the Municipal Code ("Code") of the City of Gladstone, Missouri provide for issuance of licenses for coin-operated amusement devices by the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of said licenses is actually performed by the City Collector rather than the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, in order to revise the Code to reflect the responsibility of the City Collector to issue these licenses, it is necessary and the City Council desires to amend said provisions of the Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That Section 5.120.080 of the Code be amended to read as follows:

Section 5.120.080. – License.

It shall be unlawful for any distributor, exhibitor or other person to engage in the business of selling, leasing, renting, operating or exhibiting a coin-operated amusement device (when such device is located in a place of amusement, entertainment or recreation) within the city without first obtaining a license therefor from the city collector and complying with all requirements of this article.

Section 2. That Section 5.120.090 of the Code be amended to read as follows:

Section 5.120.090. – Application for license.

- (a) The owner, distributor or exhibitor of each coin-operated amusement device which is required to be licensed pursuant to the terms of this article shall, within ten days of the delivery or installation of such machine or device in the city, complete an application for license for each such machine or device. Such application for license shall be made to the office of the city collector and shall require, at a minimum, the following information:

- (1) The name of the manufacturer of the machine or device, the model number or description and the serial or other identifying number for each machine or device.
 - (2) The name, address and telephone number of the owner of each coin-operated amusement device.
 - (3) The name, address and telephone number of the premises where each such coin-operated amusement device is located within the city.
 - (4) Such other information as reasonably may be required by the city collector for the purpose of enforcement of this article.
- (b) The license application and renewal therefor shall be on a form adopted by the city manager and shall be accompanied by the fee required by this article.
 - (c) The license fee levied on each such machine or device shall be \$25.00 per year.
 - (d) Upon the submission of the completed application for license and remittance of the necessary license fee to the city collector, the city collector shall issue to the applicant a license for each coin-operated amusement device.

Section 3. That Section 5.120.110 of the Code be amended to read as follows:

Section 5.120.110. – Transfer of license.

Upon notification to the city collector of the intention of a distributor, exhibitor or other person to replace a licensed coin-operated amusement device with a similar machine or device and upon providing the information required in subsection 5.120.090(a), the license may be transferred to the substituted machine or device. In the event a licensed coin-operated amusement device is removed from the city and is not replaced with a similar machine or device, the distributor, exhibitor or such other person shall return the license for that machine or device to the city collector and the license shall be declared null and void.

Section 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.

Section 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

INTRODUCED, PASSED, SIGNED, AND MADE EFFECTIVE BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI, ON THIS 8TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.



Mayor Bill Garnos

ATTEST:



Ruth E. Bocchino, City Clerk

First Reading: February 8, 2016

Second Reading: February 8, 2016



All-America City

Gladstone



2008

TO: KIRK DAVIS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: RUTH BOCCHINO, CITY CLERK *RB*

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2016

SUBJECT: BILL 16-08, AMENDING THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI, MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES FOR COIN-OPERATED AMUSEMENT DEVICES

On February 8, 2016, an ordinance amending the Municipal Code in reference to Amusement Devices will be on the agenda for Council approval. Specifically, Sections 5.120.080, 5.120.090, and 5.120.110 of the Municipal Code lists the City Clerk as the office that provides licenses for amusement devices.

The City Collector is the office that distributes these licenses. This ordinance makes that revision.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Deletions are shown in ~~strike through~~ and additions are shown in **bold and double underline**.

Sec. 5.120.080. - License.

It shall be unlawful for any distributor, exhibitor or other person to engage in the business of selling, leasing, renting, operating or exhibiting a coin-operated amusement device (when such device is located in a place of amusement, entertainment or recreation) within the city without first obtaining a license therefor from the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** and complying with all requirements of this article.

Sec. 5.120.090. - Application for license.

- (a) The owner, distributor or exhibitor of each coin-operated amusement device which is required to be licensed pursuant to the terms of this article shall, within ten days of the delivery or installation of such machine or device in the city, complete an application for license for each such machine or device. Such application for license shall be made to the office of the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** and shall require, at a minimum, the following information:
 - (1) The name of the manufacturer of the machine or device, the model number or description and the serial or other identifying number for each machine or device.
 - (2) The name, address and telephone number of the owner of each coin-operated amusement device.
 - (3) The name, address and telephone number of the premises where each such coin-operated amusement device is located within the city.
 - (4) Such other information as reasonably may be required by the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** for the purpose of enforcement of this article.
- (b) The license application and renewal therefor shall be on a form adopted by the city manager and shall be accompanied by the fee required by this article.
- (c) The license fee levied on each such machine or device shall be \$25.00 per year.
- (d) Upon the submission of the completed application for license and remittance of the necessary license fee to the city ~~clerk~~ **collector**, the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** shall issue to the applicant a license for each coin-operated amusement device.

Sec. 5.120.110. - Transfer of license.

Upon notification to the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** of the intention of a distributor, exhibitor or other person to replace a licensed coin-operated amusement device with a similar machine or device and upon providing the information required in subsection 5.120.090(a), the license may be transferred to the substituted machine or device. In the event a licensed coin-operated amusement device is removed from the city and is not replaced with a similar machine or device, the distributor, exhibitor or such other person shall return the license for that machine or device to the city ~~clerk~~ **collector** and the license shall be declared null and void.